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MEMORANDUM
TO: KRADD Transportation Committee
FROM: Eunice Holland, Transportation Planner
DATE: July 28, 2021
SUBJECT: Committee Meeting August 11

The next KRADD Regional Transportation Committee
meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 11" at 11am.
The KRADD Water Management Council Meeting will
follow.

The meeting will be held both virtually via Zoom and in-
person at the Perry County UK Extension Office
(previously KRADD) Conference Center located at 933
Perry County Park, Hazard, KY. We are asking that
unvaccinated participants wear a mask as social distancing
may not be allowable depending on the number of in-person
participants. Vaccinated guests may wear a mask if they are
more comfortable with one, but it is not required. A boxed
lunch will be provided.

If you choose to attend virtually, the meeting link and call in
information is attached. I have also attached the tentative
Agenda, Minutes from the May 12, 2021 meeting and the
SHIFT 2022 Prioritization Sponsorship Listing. Additional
information may be provided closer to the meeting date.

Thank you for your interest in the transportation needs of our
area. Contact me if you have any questions.
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